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Dcar Mr. I-ee:

'l'his letter sets for-th the full and complete plea off-cr to your client, Benjamin I-arocca
(hcrcinaltcr rcl-erred to as "your client" or "de{'endant"), fiom the Ofllcc of- thc United States

Attorncy fbr the District of Colurnbia (hereinaftcr also ref-erred to as "the Government" or
"rhis O1lice"). Ihis plea ofl-er expires on March 4,, 2022. If your client accepts the tenns
and condilions of this off-er, please have your client execute this docurncnt in the space provided
bclow. Upon receipt of the executed document, this letter will bccome the Plea Agreement
(hcrcinalter ref-erred to as "this Agreement"). T'he tems of the ofter are as fbllows:

l. Charges and Statutory Pcnaltics

Your client agrees to plead guilty to Count 3 in the Indictment, charging your client with
Irntcring and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds, in violation of l8 U.S.C.

$ l7s2(aX2).

Your client understands that a violation of 18 U.S.C. .s 1752(a)(2) carries a maximum
scntcncc o1'one (l) year of imprisonment, a trne of $100,000, pursuant to l8 U.S.C. $ 3571(bX5);
a tcrnr of supcrvised release ol'not more than l year, pursuant to l8 LJ.S.C. $ 3583(b)(3); and an

obligation to pay any applicable interest or penalties on flnes and restitution not tirnely made.

In addition, pursuant to l8 U.S.C. $ 3013(a)(lXAXiii), your client agrees to pay a special

asscsslrent of $25 per class A misdmeanor conviction to thc Clcrk of the United States District
CoLrrt for the District of Colurnbia. Your client also understands that, pursuant to 18 u.S.C. $ 3572

arrd $ 5lr | .2 of the United States Sentencing Commission. Guidelines Manuol (2021) (hereinafter
"scntcncing Guidelincs," "Guidelincs," or "U.S.S.G."). thc Court rnay also imposc a finc tliat is
sr,rf'llcicnt to pay the I'ederal government the costs of any imprisonmcnt, term of supervised release,

rntl pcnod of prohation.

Re:
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2. Cooperation with Additional Investisation

Your client agrees to allow law enforcement agents 1o review any social media accounts
operatcd by your client for statements and postings in and around January 6,2021, and conduct an

inlerview of your client regarding the events in and around January 6,2021 prior to scntcncing.

3. Factual Stipulations

Your client agrees that the atlached "Statcmcnt of OfTcnse" lairly and accurately describes
your clicnt's actions and involvement in the offense(s) to which your clicnt is pleading guilty.
Plcasc havc your client sign and return the Statement of Offbnse as a written proffer of evidence,
along wrth this Agreement.

4. Additional Charges

In consideration of your client's guilty plea to the above of1-ense(s), your client will not be

lirrlhcr prosecuted crirninally by this Office for the conduct set forth in the attached Statement of
Olll'nse. -l'he Government will request that the Court dismiss the remaining counts of the
Indictment in this case at the time of sentencing. Your clicnt agrees and acknowledges that the
charges to bc dismissed at the time of sentencing were based in fact.

Aftcr the entry of your client's plea of guilty to the ofl.ense identificd in paragraph I above,
your clicnt will not be charged with any non-violent criminal offense in violation of- Federal or
District o1- Clolurnbia law which was committed within tlie District of Columbia by your client
prior to thc execution of this Agreernent and about which this Oftlce was made aware by your
clicnt prior to thc exccution of this Agreement. llowever, thc United States expressly reserves its
right to prosecute your client fbr any crime of violence. as defined in 18 U.S.C. $ l6 andlor 22
D.C. Code $ 4501, if in fact your client committed or commits such a crime of violence prior to or
atier the cxccution of this Agreement.

-5. SentencingGuidelinesAnalvsis

Your client understands that the sentence in this case will be determined by the Court,
pursuant to the f-actors set forth in 18 U.S.C. $ 3553(a), including a consideration of the Sentencing
Cuidelines. Pursuant to Fcderal Rule of Criminal Procedure ll(cXl)(B), and to assist the Court
in determining the appropriate sentence. the parties agree to the fbllowing:
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A. Estimated Offense Level Under the Guidelines

The parties agree that the following Sentencing Guidelines sections apply:

U.S.S.G. g 2A2.a(a) Base Ofl-ense Levcl
No Speci/ic: Q/Jbnse Churacter.istic,s or Adjustrnents ctpply

Total

l0

t0

Acceptance of Responsibility

l'hc Ciovernment agrees that a 2-level reduction will be appropriate, pursuant to tJ.S.S.G.
s\ 3lil.l, providcd that your client clearly demonstrates acceptance o1'responsibility, to the
satrslaction of the Government, through your client's allocution, adherence to every provision of
this Agreement, and conduct between cntry of the plea ancl imposition of sentence.

Nothing in this Agreement limits the right of the Govcrnmcnt to seek dcnial of the
ad.justrnent fbr acceptance of responsibility, pursuant to U.S.S.G. $ 3Ill.1, and/or imposition of an
ad-;ustmcnt fbr obstruction ofjustice, pursuanl to U.S.S.G. S 3Cl.l, rcgardless of any agreement
sct fbrth abovc, should your client move to withdraw your clienl's guilty plea afler it ii entered, or
should it bc detcrmined by the Government that your client has either (a) engaged in conduct,
unknown to the Government at the time of the signing of this Agrcement, that constitutes
obstruction ofjustice, or (b) engaged in additional criminal conduct aftir signing this Agreement.

In accordance with the above, the Estimated Offense l,evel will be at least 8.

B. Estimated Criminal History Category

Ilased upon thc inlbrmation now available to this OfIlce (including thc pre-plea Criminal
I Irstory Calculatton), your client has no criminal convictions

Accordingly, your client is estimated to have 0 criminal history points and your client,s
Crirninal Ilistory Category is estimated to be I (the "Estimated Criminal History Category,,). your
clicnt acknowledges that alter the pre-sentence invcstigation by thc United Statcs probation Office,
a ditJ'crcnt conclusion regarding your client's criminal convictions and/or crimrnal history points
rnay bc reached and your client's criminal history poinls may increase or decrease.

C. Estimated Guidelines Range

Based upon the Estimatcd Offense Level and the Estimatcd Crirninal History Category se1
lbrth above, your client's estimated Sentencing Guidclines range is 0 months to 6 ,-,onih.'1th.
"lrstirnated Guidelines Range"). In addition, the parties agree thit, pursuant to U.S.S.G. S 5E1.2,
slrould the Court impose a fine, at Guidelines levcl 8, the estimatecl applicable fine range is $2,000
to 520,000. Your client reserves the right to ask the Court not to impose any applicable fine .
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1'he parlies agree that, solely for the purposes of calculating the applicable range under the
Scntcncing Guidelines, neither a downward nor upward departure lrom the Estimated Guidelines
Range sct forth above is wamantcd, except the Government resenres the right to rcquest an uprvard
departtrrc pursuant to U.S.S.G. S 3A1 .4, n.4. Except as provided for in the "Reservation of
Allocr-rtion" section below, the parties also agree that neither party will seek any offense-level
calculation diff'crent fiom the Estimated Off-ense I-evel calculatcd above in subsection A.
I Iorvcve r, the par-ties are fiec to arguc for a Criminal Flistory Category diff-erent fiom that estimated
abor,'c in subsection B.

Your client understands and acknowledges that the Estimated Guidelines Range calculated
abovc is not binding on the Probation Office or the Court. Should the Court or Probation Office
dclcnnine that a guidelines range different from the Estimated Guidelines Range is applicable, that
r,vill not be a basis tbr withdrawal or recission of this Agreement by either party.

Your client understands and acknowledges that the tcrms of this sectron apply only to
concluct that occurred before the exccution of this Agreement. Should your client commit any
concluct alier the execution of this Agreement that would lbrm thc basis lbr an increase in your
clicnt's base oflense level orjustify an upward departure (examples of which include, but are not
llrnited to, obstruction ofjustice, failure to appear for a courl proceeding, criminal conduct whtle
pcnding sentcncing, and false statements to law enforcement agents, the probation off-rcer, or the
(Jourt), thc Government is fiee under this Agreement to seck an inorease in the base offense level
basecl on that post-agreement conduct.

6. Agreement as to Sentencing Allocution

1'he parties further agree that a sentence within the lrstimated Guidelrnes Range would
constitute a reasonable sentence in light of all of the factors set forth in l8 U.S.C. $ 3553(a), should
suclr a scntence be subject to appellate review notwithstanding the appeal waiver provided below.
I Iowcvcr. thc parlies agree that either party may seek a variance and suggest that the Courl consider
a scntencc outside of the applicable Guidelines Range, based upon the factors to bc consiclered rn
ir-nposing a scntt:nce pursuant to l8 U.S.C. g 3553(a).

7 . Reservation of Allocution

l'he Government and your client reserve the right to describc fully, both orally and in
writing, to the sentencing judge, the nature and seriousness of your client's misconduct, including
any nlisconduct not described in the charges to which your clicnt is plcading guilty, to infbrm thc
Prcscntcncc rcport writer and the Court of any relevant facts, to dispute any factual inaccuracies
in the prcscntence repofi, and to contest any matters not providecl lror in this Agreement. fhe
parlies also reserve the right to address the correctness of any Sentencing Guidelines calculations
dclcrrnincd by the presentence report writer or the court, even if those calculations differ from the
Irstimated Guidelines Range calculated herein. In the event that thc Court or the presentence report
writer considers any Sentencing Guidelines adjustments, departures, or calculations dif-lerent from
thosc agreed to and/or estimated in this Agreement, or contemplates a sentencc outside the
Gr-riclclines range based upon the general sentencing factors lrsted in l8 U.S.C. r\ 3553(a), the
parties rcscrvc the right to answer any related inquiries from the Court or the presentence report
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writcr and to allocute for a sentence within the Guidelines range, as ultimately determinetl by the
CoLrrt. evcn if the Guidelines range ultimately determined by the Court is dilfurent fiom the
I :st i rnated Guidelines Ran ge calcul ated herein.

In addition, if in this Agreement the parlies have agreed to rccommend or refiain fiom
recommending to the Court a particular resolution of any sentencing issue, the parlies reserve the
right to full allocution in any post-sentence litigation. The parties retain the full right of allocution
in connection with any post-sentence motion which may be filed in this matter and/or any
procccding(s) before the Burcau of Prisons. In addition, your clicnt acknowledges that the
Govcrntnent is not obligated and does not intend to flle any post-sentencc downward departure
motion in this case pllrsuant to Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

It. Court Not Bound by this Agreement or the Sentencing Guidelines

Yottr client understands that the sentence in this case will be imposed rn accordance with
lll U.S.C. $ 3.5.53(a), upon consideration of the Sentencing Guidelines. Your client further
unclcrstands that thc sentencc to be imposed is a matter solely within the discretion of the Court.
Your clicnt acknowledges that the Court is not obligatcd to ibllow any recommendation of the
Govcmmcnt at the time of sentencing. Your client understands that neither the Government's
rccommendation nor the Sentencing Guidelincs are binding on the Court.

Your client acknowledges that your client's entry of a guilty plea to the charged offenses
aulhorizes the Court to impose any scntence, up to and including thc statutory maximum sentence,
rvlricit rnay be greater than the applicable Guidelines range. l'he Government cannot, and does
not. make any prornise or represcntation as to what sentence your client will receive. Moreover,
it is unclerstood that your client will have no right to withdraw your client's plea of guilty should
thc Court impose a scntence that is outside the Guidelines range or if the Court does not follow the
Govcrnmcnt's sentencing recommendation. The Government and your client will be bound by
thrs Agreernent, regardless of the sentence imposcd by the Court. Any elfort by your client to
withclraw thc guilty plea because of the length of the sentence shall constitute a breach of this
Agree mcnt.

9. Conditions of Release

Your clicnt acknowlcdges that, although the Government will not seek a change in your
clicnt's relcase conditions pending sentencing, the final decision regarding your client's bond
status or detcntion will be made by the Court at the time of your clicnt's plea of guilty. -l'he

Ciovcrnment may move to change your client's conditions of release, including requesting that
your clicnt be detained pending sentencing, if your client engages in further criminal conduct prior
to scntcncing or if the Government obtains information that it did not possess at the time of your
clicnt's plea of guilty and that is relevant to wlrether your client is likely to f'lec or pose a danger
to any person or thc cornmunity. Your client also agrecs that any violation of your client's releasc
condilions or any misconduct by your client may result in the Government filing an ex pAflLq motion
with the Court requesting that a bench warrant be issued for your client's arrest and that your client
bc dctaincd without bond while pending sentencing in your client's case.
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Waivers

A. Venue

Your client waives any challenge to venue in the District of- Columbia.

B. Statute of Limitations

Your client agrees that, should the conviction following your client's plea of guilty
pursuant to this Agreement be vacated for any reason, any prosecution, based on the conduct set

lbrth in the attached Statement of Offense, that is not timc-barred by the applicable statute of
lirnitations on the date of the signing of this Agreemenl (including any counts that the Govemment
has agreed not to prosecutc or to dismiss at sentencing pursuant to this Agreement) may be

commcnccd or reinstated against your client, notwithstanding the expiration of the statute of
lintitations between the signing of this Agreement and the commcnccment or reinstatement of such

prosecution. It is the intent of'this Agreement to waive all defenses based on the statute of
lirnrtations with respect to any prosecution of conduct set forlh in the attached Statement of Off-ense

that is not time-barred on the date that this Agreement is signed.

C. Trial Rights

Your client understands that by pleading guilty in this case your client agrees to waive
ccrtairr rrglrts afforded by the Constitution of the United States and/or by statute or rule. Your
clrcnt aqrces to lbrego the right to any further discovery or disclosures of infbrmation not alrcady
provided at the time of the entry of your client's guilty plea. Your client also agrees to waivc,
among other rights, the right to plead not guilty, and the right to a jury trial. if therc were a jury
trial. yor-rr client would have the right to be represented by counsel, to confront and cross-examtne
rvitncsscs against your client, to challenge the admissibility of evidence otfered against your client,
to contpcl witncsses to appear forthe purpose of testifying and presenting otherevidence on your
clrcnt's behalf, and to choose whcther to testify. If there werc a jury trial and your client chose not
to tcstity at that trial, your client would have the right to have the jury instructed that your client's
lailurc to testify could not be held against your client. Your client would further have the right to
havc the jury instructed that your client is presumed innocent until proven guilty, and that the
burden would be on thc United States to prove your client's guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. If
your clicnt rverc found guilty after a trial, your client would have the right to appeal your client's
conviction. Your clicnt understands that the Fitlh Amcndmcnl to thc Constitutron of the United
Statcs prolccts your client fiom the use of self'-incriminating staternents in a criminal prosecution.
[]y cntcring a plea of guilty, your client knowingly and voluntarily waives or gives up your client's
riglrt against scll'-incrimination.

Your client acknowledges discussing with you Rule 11(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Proceclure and Rule 410 of the Federal Rules of Evidence, which ordinarily limit the admissibility
o1'state nrcnts macle by a del-endant in the course of plea discussions or plca procecdings if a guilty
plca is latcr wrthdrawn. Your client knowingly and voluntarily waives the rights that arise under
thcsc rules in thc event your client withdraws your client's guilty plea or withdraws from this
Agrccrnent alier signing it.

l0
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Your client also agrees to waive all constitutional and statutory rights to a speedy sentence
and asrccs that thc plea of guilty pursuant to this Agreement will be entered at a time decided upon
by the parties with the concurrence of the Court. Your client understands that the date for
sentcncing will be set by the Court.

D. Appeal Rights

Your client agrees to waive, insofar as such waiver is permitted by law, the right to appeal
thc conviction tn this case on any basis, including but not limited to claim(s) that (1) the statute to
n'lrich your clicnt is pleading guilty is unconstitutional, and (2) the admitted conduct does not fall
ivithin the scope of thc statute. Your client understands that f-ederal law, specifically llt U.S.C. $
3142, alfords del-endants the right to appeal their sentences in certain circumstances. Your client
also agrces to waive the right to appeal the sentence in this case, inoluding but not limited to any
tcrrn of tmprisonment, fine, fbrfeiture, award of restitution, term or condition of supervised releasc,
autlrority of the Court to set conditions of release, and the manner in which the sentence was
dctcrrnined, cxcept to the extent the Court scntences your client above the statutory maximurn or
ellidclincs range detcrmined by the Court. ln agreeing to this waiver, your client is aware that
your clicnt's sentence has yet to be determined by the Court. Realizing the uncertainty in
cstimating what sentence the Court ultimately will impose, your client knowingly and willingly
waivcs your clicnt's right to appeal the sentence, to the extent noted above, in exchange fbr the
concessions made by the Government in this Agreemcnt. Notwithstanding the above agreement
to u'aivc the right to appeal thc conviction and sentence, your clicnt retains the right to appeal on
thc basis of incff'ective assistancc of counsel, but not to raisc on appeal other issues rcgarding the
cor-rviction or sentence.

Collateral Attack

Your client also waives any right to challenge the conviction entered or scntence imposed
untler this Agreelnent or otherwise attempt to modify or change the sentence or the manner in
rvhich it was detcrmined in any collateral attack, including, but not limited to, a motion brought
unclcr 28 [J.S.C. { 2255 or Irederal Rule of Civil Proccdure 60(b), except 1o the extent such a
tnotion is based on newly discovered evidence or on a claim that your client receivcd ineffective
assistanco of counsel. Your client reserves the right to tlle a motion brought under l8 U.S.C.
rs 3582(cX2). but agrees to waive the right to appeal the denial of such a molion.

F. Ilearings by Video 'I'eleconference and/or Teleconf'erence

Your client agrees to consent, under the CARES Act, Section 15002(b)(4) and otherwise,
to holcl any proce e(lings in this matter- specifically including but not limited to presentment, initial
iippcarance, plea hearing, and sentencing - by video teleconl-crence and/or by tcleconference and
to rvaivc any rights to demand an in-person/in-Court hearing. Your client further agrees to not
challcngc or contest any findings by the Court that it may properly proceed by video
tclcconl'ercncing and/or telephone conferencing in this case becausc, due to the COVID-19
pandernic, an in-person/in-Court hearing cannot be conducted in pcrson without seriously
.ieopardizing public health and safcly and that fr.rrther thcre are specilic reasons in this casc that
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any sLrch hearing, including a plea or sentencing hearing, cannot be further delayed without serious

harm to the interests ofjustice.

ll. Use of Self-Incriminating Information

'fhe Govcrnment and your client agree, in accordance with U.S.S.G. S 181.8, that the

Govcnrmcnt will be fiee to use against your client for any purpose at the sentencing in this case or
in any related criminal or civil proceedings, any self-incriminating infbrmation provided by your
clrcnt pllrsuant to this Agreement or during the course of debriefings conducted in anticipation of
this Agreement, regardless of whether those debriefings were previously covered by an "off the

rccord" agreement by the parties.

12. Restitution

Your client acknowledges that the riot that occurred on January 6,2021, caused as of May
17.2021, approximately $1,495,326.55 damage to the United States Capitol. Your client agrees

as part clf the plea in this matterto pay restitution to the Architect of the Capitol in the amount of
ss00.

Paymcnts ol'restitr,rtion shall be made to the Clerk of the Court. In order to t-acilitate the

collcction of flnancial obligations to be imposed in connection with this prosecution, your client
agrccs to disclose fully all assets in which your client has any interest or over which your client
cxercises control, directly or indirectly, including those held by a spouse, nominee or other third
party. Your client agrees to submit a completed financial statement on a standard financial
disclosure fbrn-r which has been provided to you with this Agreement to thc Financial Litigation
Unit o1-thc Unitcd States Attorney's Offlce, as it directs. If you do not receive the disclosure fbrm,
your clicnt agrees to requcst one fiom usadc.ecfflu@)usa.doj.gov. Your client will complete and

clcctronically provide the standard trnancial disclosure form to usadc.ecfflu@usa.doj.gov 30 days

prior to your client's sentencing. Your client agrees to be contacted by the Frinancial Litigation
tJnit of the United States Attorney's Ofl'rce, through def-ense counsel, to complete a financial
statcntcnt. [Jpon review, if there are any follow-up questions, your client agrees to cooperate with
thc Financial Litigation Unit. Your clicnt promises that the flnancial statement and disclosures

will bc complete, accurate and truthful, and understands that any willful falsehood on the financial
stalcmcnt could be prosecuted as a separate crime punishable under l8 U.S.C. Q 1001, which
carrics an additional f-ivc years' incarceration and a fine.

Your client expressly authorizes the United States Attorney's Off-rce to obtain a credit
rcport on your client in order to evaluate your client's ability to satisly any linancial obligations
irnposed by the Courl or agreed to herein.

Yor-rr client undcrstands and agrees that the restitution or flnes imposed by the Coun will
bc clLre and payable immediately and subject to immediate enforccment by the Unitcd States. If
thc Courl irnposes a schedule of payments, your client understands that the schedule of payments

is rnerely a minimum schedule of payments and will not be the only method, nor a limitation on

thc rncthods, available to the United States to enfbrce the criminal judgment, including without
linritatron by administrative oflset. If your client is sentenced to a term of imprisonment by the
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Clourt, your client agrees to participate in the Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility

[)rogram, regardless of whether the Courl specifically imposes a schedule of payments.

your client certifies that your clicnr has made no transler of assets in contemplation of this

prosccution fbr the pllrpose o1'cvading or defeating financial obligations that are created by this

Agrcement ancl/or that tnay be imposed by the Court. In addition, your client promises to make

nJ such trans{'ers in the future until your client has fulfilled thc flnancial obligations under this

Agrccment.

I 3. lnterpreter

your client agrees that if an interpreter is required to assist your client in translating this

Agrccmcnl tnto your client's native language, then your client agrees to request thc Court, pursuant

to..'l'hc Court Interpreter's Act," 28 U.S.C. S 1827, to securc the services of a certitled interpreter

at thc Court's expense to verbally translate this Agreement and related documents for your client

into your client's native language. If no such request is made, then your client hereby declares

that your clicnt understands the English language sufficiently well to read and understand this

Agrccment, or that this Agreement has been read to your client in your client's native language

anci that your client therefore understands this Agreement'

14. Breach of Agreement

your client understands and agrees that, if after entering this Agreement, your client fails

spccifically to perfor:m or to fulfill completely each and every one of your client's obligations

undcr this Agrcement, or engages in any criminal activity prior to sentencing, your client will have

brcachcd this Agreement. In the event of such a breach: (a) the Government will be tiee from its

ol.rligations under this Agreement; (b) your client will not have the right to withdraw the guilty

ptca: (c) your clrent willLe fully subject to criminal prosecution lbr any other crimes, including

pcr.ir-rry rnd obrt*.tion of justicc; and (d) the Government will be liee to usc against your client,

itir..tiy and inclirectly, in any criminal or civil proceeding, all statements made by your client and

any of thc inlbrmation or maierials provided by your client, including such statements, infbrmation

ancl matclals provided pursuant to this Agreement or during the coursc of any debriefings

conductcd in anticipation of, or after entry of, this Agreement, whether or not the debriefings were

prer,iously characterized as "off-the-rccord" debrielings, and including your client's statements

inaclc dLrring procecdings belbre the Court pursuant to Rule 1 1 of the Irederal Rules of Crirninal

I)roce dure .

your client understands and agrees that the Government shall be required to prove a breach

ol'this Agrcement only by a preponderance of the evidence, except where such breach is based on

a violatron of f-ederal, state,'or local criminal law, which the Government need prove only by

prclbablc cause in order to establish a breach of this Agreement.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to permit your client to commit perjury, to

makc talse statements or declarations, to obstruct justice, or to protect your client fiom prosecution

lirr any crimcs not includecl within this Agrecment or committed by your client alter the execution

ol'this Aurecrrcnt. your client understands and agrees that the Government reserve s the right to
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prosccutc your client tbr any such off-enses. Your client further understands that any perjury, false
stalcrnents or declarations, or obstruction ofjustice relating to your client's obligations under this
Agrccment shall constitute a breach of this Agreement. In the event of such a breach, your client
will not be allowed to withdraw your client's guilty plea.

15. Complete Agreement

No agrecments, promises, understandings, or representations have been made by the par-ties

or their counsel other than those contained in writing hercin, nor will any such agreements,
pronrises. understandings, or representations be made unless committed to writing and signed by
your clicnt, defense counsel, and an Assistant United States Attorney fbr the District of Columbia.

Your client lurther understands that this Agreement is binding only upon the Criminal and
Sr,rperior Court Divisions of the llnited States Attomey's Of1lce fbr the District of Columbia. l-his
Asrccmcnl does not bind the Civil Division of this Ol'ficc or any other [Jnited States Attomey's
Olllcc. nor docs it bind any other state, local, or federal prosecutor. It also does not bar or
compromisc any civil, tax, or administrative claim pending or that may be made against your client.

If the fbregoing terms and conditions are satisfactory, 1,our client may so indicate by
signing this Agrcement and the Statement of Offense, and returning both to me no later than
Nlarch 4,2022.

Sincerely yours,

{.w,rufr"*-

Matthew M. Graves
United States Attornev

lly: ___N_ _
Kathryn E. Fifield
Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice, Crim. Div.
Troy A. Edwards Jr.
Assistant United States Attorney
lJ.S. Attomey's Ot)ice, District of Columbia
555 4th St. NW
Washington, D.C. 20350
kathryn.fi fi eld@usdoj. gov

troy. cdward s@usdoj . gov
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lhave read every page of this Agreement and have discussed it with my attomey, Bret
I.ce. I lully understand this Agreement and agree to it without reservation. I do this voluntarily
and of my own free will, intending to be legally bound. No threats have been made to me nor am

I under the influence of anything that could impede my ability to understand this Agreement
1ully. I am pleading guilty because I am in fact guilty of the oflbnse(s) identifred in this
Aerccmcnt.

I reatfirm that absolutely no promiscs. agreements. understandings, or conditions have
bc-cn made or entered into in connection with my decision to plead guilty except those set fbrth
in this Agreement. I am satisfred with the legal services provided by my attorney in connection
r,vith this Agreement and matters related to it.

t),,rr e/ lg ltold-

A r r o &\lEYlLA c KN o w I.ED qM El{l

I have read every page of this Agreement, reviewed this Agrcement with my client,
Benjamin [,arocca, and fully discussed the provisions of this Agreement with my client. These
pagcs accuratcly and completely set forth the entire Agreement. I concur in my client's desire to
plcad guilty as set forth in this Agreement.

I)atc:
Bret Lee
Attorney for Defendant

Berijamin
Del-endant

Pagellofll
ET,t-
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